Rt. 12, Frederieck, Md. 21701
4/25/71

¥r, Mﬂrim Jehnm
Hationzl Archives
Vashington, D.C. 20408

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Thenlt you very nuch for yowr call %o ‘ir. lesar to let him kmovw of the pages
gwaiting fe and the depletioan of my account.

Bnclosed 1s a check for 3100 for that account. rou

Nr. Lesar did not tell me that you had mede verbal wmweponse %o xmy lotter
relating to the Shangylfelt deposition.

You will recall that he testified to taking photographs of tie curbstane you said
wore not in the Warren Commission files,

You are also aware of my requests velating to that perticalar evidence going
back for yeara. :

I do want in writing the ‘Pact thet I asiced for tha described photographe,

that you do not have them and that Mr, Shaneyfelt did testifly to having talken
such pictures,

It does soem there hes been ample time for response,
The next deposition is scheduled for tomorrow.

Tnlsess thtmi:ampmnfframmintoday‘amlthnrevﬂlnotbem
response in time for that depomition,

Sincarely,

Harold Welsberg



